Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Zamboanga Peninsula, Region IX
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE

Dipolog City 7100
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. EY s. 2016
To: All Public Schools District Supervisors

All Elementary/Secondary School Heads
School/District Guidance Counselor/Coordinator

be

From: NATIVIDAD P. BAYUBAY, CESO VI
Officer-In-Charge
Office of the Scho0ls Division Superintendent

Subject: SUBMISSION OF SCHOOL ACTION PLANS AND SCHOOL- BASED
CHILD PROTECTION POLICY FOR SCHOOL YEAR 2016-2017

Date: May 10, 2016

In order to track the implementation of positive measures and effective procedures in
providing the necessary support for the learners in school and for those who care for them
through the implementation of DepEd Order No. 40 s. 2012 otherwise known as the Child
Protection Policy (CPP), this office hereby directs all schools both in elementary and secondary
to submit their School Action Plans and School-based Child Protection Policy duly signed by all
members of the School Child Protection Committee for School Year 2016-2017.

Moreover, the different activities relevant to the implementation of the said program shall
be incorporated in the making of the enhanced School Improvement Plan (SIP).

The said documents shall be submitted to this office address to the School Governance and
Operations Division (SGOD) on or before May 25, 2016.

Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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